
23RD NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL 
OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER 

HONORABLE LORENZO C. BATES 
SPEAKER, 23"0 NAVAJO NATION COUN CIL 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 23rd Navajo Nation Council 
Navajo Nation Legislative Branch 

FROM: 
LoRenzo Bates, Speaker 
23rd Navajo Nation Council 

DATE: January 3, 2017 

SUBJECT: ANNOUNCEMENT OF SPECIAL SESSION- JANUARY 4, 2017 

This memorandum serves to inform you that the Navajo Nation Council will convene in a special 

session on Wednesday, January 4, 2017 at 1:00 p.m. at the Department of Dine Education 
in Window Rock, Arizona. 

The attached petition states that the purpose of the special session is to consider Legislation No. 
0417-16: An Action Relating to the Navajo Nation Council, Removing Jim R. Parrish as 
Controller of the Navajo Nation. 

If you have any questions, please contact Chief of Staff Pete Ken Atcitty with the Office of the 
Speaker at (928) 871-7160. Thank you. 

Cc: Office of the President and Vice President 

Office ofthe Attorney General 

Office of the Controller 
Office of Management and Budget 
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